



# **SENATE JOURNAL**

**STATE OF ILLINOIS**

**ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL  
ASSEMBLY**

**46TH LEGISLATIVE DAY**

**MONDAY, MAY 8, 2023**

**4:12 O'CLOCK P.M.**

**SENATE**  
**Daily Journal Index**  
**46th Legislative Day**

<b>Action</b>	<b>Page(s)</b>
Deadline Established.....	3
Introduction of Senate Bill No. 2576.....	7
Legislative Measures Filed.....	3, 13
Messages from the President.....	3
Presentation of Senate Resolution No. 266.....	5
Presentation of Senate Resolution No. 267.....	6
Presentation of Senate Resolution No. 268.....	6
Presentation of Senate Resolutions No'd. 261-265, 269.....	4
Reports from Assignments Committee.....	7
Reports Received.....	3

<b>Bill Number</b>	<b>Legislative Action</b>	<b>Page(s)</b>
SR 0266	Committee on Assignments.....	5
SR 0267	Committee on Assignments.....	6
SR 0268	Committee on Assignments.....	6
HB 2068	Posting Notice Waived.....	12
HB 2104	Second Reading.....	9
HB 2147	Second Reading.....	9
HB 2473	Second Reading.....	8
HB 2474	Posting Notice Waived.....	8
HB 3017	Second Reading.....	9
HB 3095	Second Reading.....	9
HB 3436	Second Reading.....	12
HB 3641	Second Reading.....	9
HB 3690	Second Reading.....	12

The Senate met pursuant to adjournment.  
Senator Mattie Hunter, Chicago, Illinois, presiding.  
Prayer by Father George Pyle, St. Anthony Greek Orthodox Church, Springfield, Illinois.  
Senator Johnson led the Senate in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Senator Glowiak Hilton moved that reading and approval of the Journal of Friday, May 5, 2023, be postponed, pending arrival of the printed Journal.  
The motion prevailed.

**REPORTS RECEIVED**

The Secretary placed before the Senate the following reports:

GOMB Operating Report FY23 Q3, submitted by the Governor's Office of Management and Budget.

Reporting Requirement of 50 ILCS 707/15 (Law Enforcement Camera Grant Act), submitted by the Bourbonnais Police Department.

The foregoing reports were ordered received and placed on file in the Secretary's Office.

**LEGISLATIVE MEASURES FILED**

The following Floor amendment to the House Bill listed below has been filed with the Secretary and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill 3690

The following Committee amendment to the House Bill listed below has been filed with the Secretary and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill 2068

**MESSAGES FROM THE PRESIDENT**

**OFFICE OF THE SENATE PRESIDENT  
DON HARMON  
STATE OF ILLINOIS**

327 STATE CAPITOL  
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62706  
217-782-2728

160 N. LASALLE ST., STE. 720  
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601  
312-814-2075

May 8, 2023

Mr. Tim Anderson  
Secretary of the Senate  
Room 403 State House  
Springfield, IL 62706

Dear Mr. Secretary:

Pursuant to the Senate Rule 2-10, I hereby extend the committee deadline to May 11, 2023 for the following bills:

[May 8, 2023]

HB 1342  
HB 2068

Sincerely,  
s/Don Harmon  
Don Harmon  
Senate President

cc: Senate Republican Leader John F. Curran

**OFFICE OF THE SENATE PRESIDENT  
DON HARMON  
STATE OF ILLINOIS**

327 STATE CAPITOL  
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62706  
217-782-2728

160 N. LASALLE ST., STE. 720  
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601  
312-814-2075

May 8, 2023

Mr. Tim Anderson  
Secretary of the Senate  
Room 403 State House  
Springfield, IL 62706

Dear Mr. Secretary:

Pursuant to Rule 3-5(c), I hereby appoint Senator Julie A. Morrison to temporarily replace Senator Kimberly A. Lightford as a member of the Senate Committee on Assignments. This appointment will expire upon adjournment of the Senate Committee on Assignments on May 8, 2023.

Sincerely,  
s/Don Harmon  
Don Harmon  
Senate President

**PRESENTATION OF CELEBRATION OF LIFE RESOLUTIONS**

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 261**

Offered by Senator E. Jones III and all Senators:  
Mourns the death of Paul Donovan Johnson.

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 262**

Offered by Senator Stadelman and all Senators:  
Mourns the death of Linda McNeely of Rockford.

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 263**

Offered by Senator Anderson and all Senators:  
Mourns the passing of Dale E. Rhodes of Colona.

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 264**

Offered by Senator Anderson and all Senators:  
Mourns the death of Roger K. Hendrickson of East Moline.

[May 8, 2023]

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 265**

Offered by Senator Anderson and all Senators:  
Mourns the death of Glenn W. Feldman of Illinois City.

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 269**

Offered by Senator Hastings and all Senators:  
Mourns the death of Joseph Canady.

By unanimous consent, the foregoing resolutions were referred to the Resolutions Consent Calendar.

**PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTIONS**

Senator D. Turner offered the following Senate Resolution, which was referred to the Committee on Assignments:

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 266**

WHEREAS, In 1920, Illinois had 892 Black farmers, and African Americans owned 14 percent of the nation's farmland; and

WHEREAS, As of the 2017 USDA Agricultural Census, there are 188 individually Black-owned farms which make up a combined 40,412 acres; out of the 116,417 agricultural producers in Illinois, 267 are Black and 115,896 are Caucasian; and

WHEREAS, According to the USDA's National Statistics Service, as of April 2019, Illinois had 72,000 farms; Illinois' farmland covers 27 million acres, which is approximately 75% of the state's total land area; and

WHEREAS, As farming has become a big business, it has become one of the least diverse businesses in our state; the pressure to consolidate that has reduced the ranks of farmers for the past century is making any turnaround unlikely; and

WHEREAS, The number of Black farmers in Illinois appears destined to eventually be reduced to zero; the numbers are dwindling across much of the Midwest; and

WHEREAS, The scarcity of African American farmers stems from our troubled history as well; racial discrimination played a big role in driving Blacks off their land in southern states; for sharecroppers, farming was associated with the poverty and backbreaking labor of slavery; for those who owned land, unequal treatment made it difficult to retain the property and earn a living; as recently as the mid-1990s, white farmers who agreed to sell crops would routinely get better prices at market; and

WHEREAS, In a landmark legal settlement, the U.S. Agriculture Department acknowledged that it had abused Black farmers for generations when agents approved only a fraction of financing requests, delayed loans until after the planting season, and withheld other key payments; and

WHEREAS, Only in a few southern states have the ranks of Black farmers shown a notable increase; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, that we urge the Illinois Department of Agriculture to study the effects and the types of land loss to Black farmers from post slavery until now; and be it further

RESOLVED, That we call for state support and capacity building for Black farming communities across Illinois and a dedication to helping grow agriculture in rural, urban, and suburban areas to meet food access demands and increase economic resilience in vulnerable food desert communities; and be it further

[May 8, 2023]

RESOLVED, That Black farmers can play a leading role in our local healthy food system and create regional networks of jobs, food, and opportunities; and be it further

RESOLVED, That suitable copies of this resolution be delivered to the Illinois Department of Agriculture and the National Black Farmers Association.

Senator Tracy offered the following Senate Resolution, which was referred to the Committee on Assignments:

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 267**

WHEREAS, On Mother's Day, we traditionally honor the grace, wisdom, and strength of our mothers, and we celebrate the special bonds shared between mothers and their children; and

WHEREAS, Mothers work tirelessly to help their children build healthy and successful lives; through their positive examples and countless acts of kindness, mothers teach the values of generosity and compassion and the importance of family and community; and

WHEREAS, By providing a nurturing environment where their children can grow in confidence and character, mothers lay the foundation for the next generation to realize their full potential; and

WHEREAS, Our State is grateful for the sacrifices mothers make every day and for the unconditional love they give their children; and

WHEREAS, We are especially thankful for the mothers who support their sons and daughters serving in our Armed Forces and for the mothers who bring honor to the uniform of the United States by defending our freedom at home and abroad; and

WHEREAS, Every child who experiences a mother's love has been given one of life's great gifts; mothers have made extraordinary contributions to their children, their families, and our State; and

WHEREAS, To honor mothers, Congress, by a joint resolution approved May 8, 1914, as amended (38 Stat. 770), has designated the second Sunday in May each year as "Mother's Day"; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, that we recognize Mother's Day and all of the contributions Illinois mothers have made and continue to make; and be it further

RESOLVED, That we encourage all Illinoisans to show their gratitude and love to mothers for making a difference in the lives of their children, families, and communities and to observe this day with appropriate programs, ceremonies, and activities.

Senator Tracy offered the following Senate Resolution, which was referred to the Committee on Assignments:

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 268**

WHEREAS, The Education Amendments of 1972, containing Title IX, was signed into law by President Richard Nixon 51 years ago on June 23, 1972; and

WHEREAS, After the passage of Title IX, Congress built in a six-year period for secondary and post-secondary schools to achieve compliance; and

WHEREAS, The National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) introduced women's championships for intercollegiate sports 50 years ago; and

[May 8, 2023]

WHEREAS, Title IX prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex in the administration of any education program receiving Federal financial assistance; and

WHEREAS, Remarkable gains have been made to ensure equal opportunity for women and girls under the inspiration and mandate of Title IX; and

WHEREAS, Title IX serves as the nondiscrimination principle in education; and

WHEREAS, Title IX has moved this nation closer to the fulfillment of access and opportunities for women and girls in all aspects of life; and

WHEREAS, Title IX has increased educational opportunities for women and girls, resulting in improved graduation rates, increased access to professional schools and nontraditional fields of study, and improved employment opportunities; and

WHEREAS, Title IX has increased opportunities for women and girls in sports, leading to greater access to competitive sports, and has helped build strong values, such as teamwork, leadership, discipline, work ethic, self-sacrifice, pride in accomplishment, and strength of character; and

WHEREAS, Title IX has been instrumental in fostering 51 years of progress toward equality between men and women in educational institutions and the workplace, and with further progress still needed, Title IX will remain instrumental in achieving that goal; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, that we recognize the accomplishments of Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, also known as the Patsy Takemoto Mink Equal Opportunity in Education Act, in increasing opportunities for women and girls in all facets of education; and be it further

RESOLVED, That we recognize the magnificent accomplishments of women and girls in sports, as well as the need to continue pursuing the goal of Title IX.

### INTRODUCTION OF BILL

**SENATE BILL NO. 2576.** Introduced by Senator Belt, a bill for AN ACT concerning State government.

The bill was taken up, read by title a first time, ordered printed and referred to the Committee on Assignments.

At the hour of 4:17 o'clock p.m., the Chair announced that the Senate stands at ease.

### AT EASE

At the hour of 4:26 o'clock p.m., the Senate resumed consideration of business.  
Senator Hunter, presiding.

### REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE ON ASSIGNMENTS

Senator Cunningham, Vice-Chair of the Committee on Assignments, during its May 8, 2023 meeting, reported the following Legislative Measures have been assigned to the indicated Standing Committees of the Senate:

[May 8, 2023]

Executive: **House Bill No. 1342.**

Health and Human Services: **Committee Amendment No. 1 to House Bill 2474; Floor Amendment No. 1 to House Bill 3699.**

Transportation: **House Bill No. 2068.**

Senator Cunningham, Vice-Chair of the Committee on Assignments, during its May 8, 2023 meeting, reported the following Legislative Measure has been assigned to the indicated Standing Committee of the Senate:

Transportation: **Committee Amendment No. 1 to House Bill 2068.**

#### POSTING NOTICE WAIVED

Senator Morrison moved to waive the six-day posting requirement on **House Bill No. 2474** so that the measure may be heard in the Committee on Health and Human Services that is scheduled to meet May 9, 2023.

The motion prevailed.

#### READING BILLS FROM THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES A SECOND TIME

On motion of Senator Belt, **House Bill No. 2473** having been printed, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendments were offered in the Committee on Licensed Activities, adopted and ordered printed:

##### AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL 2473

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 2473 on page 37, line 22, by replacing "~~regular registered or certified~~" with "registered or certified"; and

on page 37, line 24, after "record", by inserting "or, if in the course of the administrative proceeding the party has previously designated a specific email address at which to accept electronic service for that specific proceeding, by sending a copy by email to an email address on record".

##### AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO HOUSE BILL 2473

AMENDMENT NO. 2. Amend House Bill 2473 as follows:

on page 5, line 22, after "animal", by inserting "or group of animals"; and

on page 6, line 11, by replacing "telehealth" with "telemedicine"; and

by deleting line 26 on page 7 through line 21 on page 9; and

on page 10, line 12, before "examination", by inserting "in-person"; and

on page 11, by replacing lines 16 through 18 with the following:

"Veterinary specialist" means a veterinarian: (1) who has been awarded and maintains certification from a veterinary specialty organization recognized by the American Board of Veterinary Specialties; (2) who has been awarded and maintains certification from a veterinary certifying organization whose standards have been found by the Board to be equivalent to or more stringent than those of American Board of Veterinary Specialties-recognized veterinary specialty organizations; or (3) who otherwise meets criteria that

[May 8, 2023]



~~may be established by the Board to support a claim to be a veterinary specialist that a veterinarian is a diplomate within an AVMA-recognized veterinary specialty organization.~~"; and

on page 11, line 25, by replacing "writing prescriptions" with "prescribing writing prescriptions"; and

on page 15, line 14, by replacing "informed" with "informed"; and

on page 16, line 23, by replacing "prescription" with "prescribing prescription"; and

on page 17, line 7, by replacing "writing prescriptions" with "prescribing writing prescriptions"; and

on page 18, line 4, by replacing "Telehealth. Telehealth" with "Telemedicine. Telemedicine"; and

on page 18, line 6, by replacing "telehealth" with "telemedicine"; and

on page 18, line 8, by replacing "telehealth" with "telemedicine"; and

on page 18, line 9, by replacing "Telehealth" with "Telemedicine"; and

on page 18, line 11, by replacing "Telehealth" with "Telemedicine"; and

on page 18, line 24, by replacing "telehealth" with "telemedicine"; and

on page 19, line 3, by replacing "telehealth" with "telemedicine"; and

on page 19, line 9, by replacing "telehealth" with "telemedicine"; and

on page 19, line 12, by replacing "telehealth" with "telemedicine"; and

on page 19, line 16, by replacing "telehealth" with "telemedicine".

There being no further amendments, the bill, as amended, was ordered to a third reading.

On motion of Senator Halpin, **House Bill No. 3641** was taken up, read by title a second time and ordered to a third reading.

On motion of Senator Holmes, **House Bill No. 3095** was taken up, read by title a second time.

Floor Amendment Nos. 1 and 2 were held in the Committee on Assignments.

There being no further amendments, the bill was ordered to a third reading.

On motion of Senator Villivalam, **House Bill No. 2104** having been printed, was taken up, read by title a second time and ordered to a third reading.

On motion of Senator Villivalam, **House Bill No. 2147** was taken up, read by title a second time.

Floor Amendment No. 1 was held in the Committee on Assignments.

There being no further amendments, the bill was ordered to a third reading.

On motion of Senator Villivalam, **House Bill No. 3017** having been printed, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on State Government, adopted and ordered printed:

**AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL 3017**

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 3017 by replacing everything after the enacting clause with the following:

"Section 5. The Business Assistance and Regulatory Reform Act is amended by changing Sections 5, 10, and 15 and by adding Section 7 as follows:

(20 ILCS 608/5)

Sec. 5. Goal. The goal of this Act is to improve the State's business climate by making it easier for ~~small and mid-size~~ businesses to deal with State requirements for doing business. Subject to appropriation, this goal will be achieved through providing prompt quick, accurate information about ~~on~~ existing requirements, and avoiding unnecessary requirements, and increasing the transparency and accessibility of permitting processes by consolidating status updates from State agencies regarding the issuance of permits for covered projects.

(Source: P.A. 88-404.)

(20 ILCS 608/7 new)

Sec. 7. Covered project. As used in this Act, "covered project" means any project in Illinois that: (1) involves the construction of infrastructure for renewable or conventional energy production, electricity transmission, surface transportation, aviation, ports and waterways, water resource development, broadband, pipelines, or manufacturing; (2) requires authorization or environmental review by a State agency; (3) is likely to require a total future investment of more than \$20,000,000; and (4) is the subject of a petition for recognition as a covered project that has been approved by the Department.

(20 ILCS 608/10)

Sec. 10. Executive Office. There is created an Office of Business Permits and Regulatory Assistance (hereinafter referred to as "office") within the Department of Commerce and Community Affairs (now Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity) which shall ~~consolidate existing programs throughout State government,~~ provide assistance to businesses ~~with fewer than 500 employees~~ in meeting State requirements for doing business and perform other functions specified in this Act. The office shall use information technology tools to track schedules for covered projects and metrics in order to improve transparency and accountability in the permitting process, reduce uncertainty and delays, and reduce costs and risks to taxpayers. The By March 1, 1994, the office shall complete and file with the Governor and the General Assembly a plan for the implementation of this Act. Thereafter, the office shall carry out the provisions of this Act, subject to funding through appropriation.

(Source: P.A. 98-463, eff. 8-16-13.)

(20 ILCS 608/15)

Sec. 15. Providing Information and Expediting Permit Reviews.

(a) The office shall provide an online information system using a ~~website toll-free business assistance number. The number shall be~~ advertised throughout the State. Interested businesses shall if requested, the caller will be sent, electronically, a basic business kit, describing the basic requirements and procedures for doing business in Illinois. If requested, the caller shall be directed to one or more of the additional services provided by the office. All persons providing advice to callers on behalf of the office and all persons responsible for directly providing services to persons visiting the office or one of its branches shall be persons with small business experience in an administrative or managerial capacity.

(b) (Blank).

(c) Any applicant for permits required for a business activity may confer with the office to obtain assistance in the prompt and efficient processing and review of applications. The office shall, subject to appropriation, may designate an employee of the office to act as a permit assistance manager to:

(1) facilitate contacts for the applicant with responsible agencies;

(2) arrange conferences to clarify the requirements of interested agencies;

(3) consider with State agencies the feasibility of consolidating hearings and data required of the applicant;

(4) assist the applicant in resolution of outstanding issues identified by State agencies; and

(5) coordinate federal, State and local regulatory procedures and permit review actions to the extent possible.

(d) The office shall publish an online a directory of State business permits and State programs to assist ~~small~~ businesses.

(e) The office shall attempt to establish agreements with local governments to allow the office to provide assistance to applicants for permits required by these local governments.

(f) (Blank). ~~Interested State agencies shall, to the maximum extent feasible, establish procedures to expedite applications for infrastructure projects. Applications for permits for infrastructure projects shall be approved or disapproved within 45 days of submission, unless law or regulations specify a different period.~~

If the interested agency is unable to act within that period, the agency shall provide a written notification to the office specifying reasons for its inability to act and the date by which approval or disapproval shall be determined. The office may require any interested State agency to designate an employee who will coordinate the handling of permits in that area.

(g) In addition to its responsibilities in connection with permit assistance, the office shall provide general regulatory information by directing businesses to appropriate officers in State agencies to supply the information requested.

(h) The office shall help businesses to locate and apply to training programs available to train current employees in particular skills, techniques or areas of knowledge relevant to the employees' present or anticipated job duties. In pursuit of this objective, the office shall provide businesses with pertinent information about training programs offered by State agencies, units of local government, public universities and colleges, community colleges, and school districts in Illinois.

(i) The office shall help businesses to locate and apply to State programs offering to businesses grants, loans, loan or bond guarantees, investment partnerships, technology or productivity consultation, or other forms of business assistance.

(j) To the extent authorized by federal law, the office shall assist businesses in ascertaining and complying with the requirements of the federal Americans with Disabilities Act.

(k) The office shall provide confidential on-site assistance in identifying problems and solutions in compliance with requirements of State and federal environmental regulations. The office shall work through and contract with the Illinois Sustainable Technology Center to provide confidential on-site consultation audits that (i) assist regulatory compliance and (ii) identify pollution prevention opportunities.

(k-5) Until July 1, 2012, the office shall provide confidential on-site assistance, including, but not limited to, consultation audits, to identify problems and solutions regarding compliance with the requirements of the federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration. On and after July 1, 2012, the Department of Labor shall provide confidential on-site assistance, including, but not limited to, consultation audits, to identify problems and solutions regarding compliance with the requirements of the federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration.

(l) The office shall provide information on existing loan and business assistance programs provided by the State.

(m) Each State agency having jurisdiction to approve or deny a permit shall have the continuing power heretofore or hereafter vested in it to make such determinations. The provisions of this Act shall not lessen or reduce such powers and shall modify the procedures followed in carrying out such powers only to the extent provided in this Act.

(n) (1) Each State agency shall, subject to appropriation, fully cooperate with the office in providing information, documentation, personnel or facilities requested by the office.

(2) Each State agency shall annually provide the office with processes and timelines for all permits having jurisdiction of any permit to which the master application procedure is applicable shall designate an employee to act as permit liaison office with the office in carrying out the provisions of this Act.

(o) (1) The office shall, subject to appropriation, identify and track metrics for the timeline of permit reviews, permit decisions, and project outcomes for covered projects ~~has authority, but is not required, to keep and analyze appropriate statistical data regarding the number of permits issued by State agencies, the amount of time necessary for the permits to be issued, the cost of obtaining such permits, the types of projects for which specific permits are issued, a geographic distribution of permits, and other pertinent data the office deems appropriate.~~

The office shall, subject to appropriation, administer and expand the use of online transparency tools providing:

(i) tracking and reporting metrics;

(ii) posting of regulatory timelines for permit reviews and permit decisions; those timelines shall be provided to the office by each State agency having jurisdiction over permits;

(iii) the sharing of best practices relating to efficient project permitting and reviews; those best practices shall be provided to the office by each State agency having jurisdiction over permits; and

(iv) a visual display of relevant geospatial data to support the permitting process. ~~make such data and any analysis of the data available to the public.~~

(2) ~~The office may has authority, but is not required, to~~ conduct or cause to be conducted a thorough review of any agency's permit requirements and the need by the State to require such permits. The office

shall draw on the review, on its direct experience, and on its statistical analyses to prepare recommendations regarding how to:

- (i) eliminate unnecessary or antiquated permit requirements;
- (ii) consolidate duplicative or overlapping permit requirements;
- (iii) simplify overly complex or lengthy application procedures;
- (iv) expedite time-consuming agency review and approval procedures; or
- (v) otherwise improve the permitting processes in the State.

The office shall submit copies of all recommendations within 5 days of issuance to the affected agency, the Governor, the General Assembly, and the Joint Committee on Administrative Rules.

(p) The office ~~may have authority to~~ review State forms ~~on its own initiative or upon the request of another State agency~~ to ascertain the burden, if any, of complying with those forms. If the office determines that a form is unduly burdensome to business, it may recommend to the agency issuing the form either that the form be eliminated or that specific changes be made in the form.

(q) Not later than March 1 of each year, beginning March 1, 1995, the office shall submit an annual report of its activities during the preceding year to the Governor and General Assembly. The report shall describe the activities of the office during the preceding year and shall contain statistical information on the permit assistance activities of the office.

(r) All provisions of this Section are subject to adequate appropriation for the purpose of carrying out provisions of this Section.

(Source: P.A. 97-787, eff. 7-13-12; 98-346, eff. 8-14-13.)"

Floor Amendment No. 2 was held in the Committee on State Government.

There being no further amendments, the bill, as amended, was ordered to a third reading.

On motion of Senator Villivalam, **House Bill No. 3690** was taken up, read by title a second time.

Floor Amendment No. 1 was referred to the Committee on Assignments earlier today.

There being no further amendments, the bill was ordered to a third reading.

### POSTING NOTICE WAIVED

Senator Villivalam moved to waive the six-day posting requirement on **House Bill No. 2068** so that the measure may be heard in the Committee on Transportation that is scheduled to meet May 9, 2023.

The motion prevailed.

### READING BILL FROM THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES A SECOND TIME

On motion of Senator Anderson, **House Bill No. 3436** having been printed, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Transportation, adopted and ordered printed:

#### AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO HOUSE BILL 3436

AMENDMENT NO. 1 . Amend House Bill 3436, on page 9, line 8, by replacing "Department of Education" with "Student Assistance Commission for"; and

on page 9, line 9, by replacing "decal" with "decals"; and

on page 12, line 3, after "grants" by inserting "to the Illinois Student Assistance Commission".

Floor Amendment Nos. 2, 3 and 4 were held in the Committee on Transportation.

There being no further amendments, the bill, as amended, was ordered to a third reading.

[May 8, 2023]

**LEGISLATIVE MEASURES FILED**

The following Floor amendment to the House Bill listed below has been filed with the Secretary and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

Amendment No. 4 to House Bill 1268

The following Floor amendments to the Senate Bills listed below have been filed with the Secretary and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 852

Amendment No. 4 to Senate Bill 895

At the hour of 4:52 o'clock p.m., the Chair announced that the Senate stands adjourned until Tuesday, May 9, 2023, at 12:00 o'clock p.m.